

Sent at: 12-01-2017 7:34:18 AM

## Layout Measurment by Suresh Sir

From: kirtikumar@modiproperties.com <kirtikumar@modiproperties.com>

To: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>

Cc: karna mehta <karnamehta@modiproperties.com>, Kanaka Rao G <gkrao@modiproperties.com>

Sir,

As per your instructions, me and suresh sir measured the entire layout we found as per Pamulet Survyer told West side fencing to be drag inside by 0.71m and south side fencing ( From Shiva industry corner to nala point ) to be drag out side by 0.71 m is match.

This change is not disturb any plots, only while the time of compund wall we drag above line as with mentioned dimensions.

For approval and advice for further plotings with kaddi

Regards,

Y Kirti kumar

Project Manager | +91 95151 41674 | [kirtikumar@modiproperties.com](mailto:kirtikumar@modiproperties.com)

Modi Properties & Investments Pvt. Ltd. | [www.modiproperties.com](http://www.modiproperties.com)

5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad - 03 | +91 40 66335551

Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!

We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities